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" Kuesel, Jeffery

From: Burnett, Douglas

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2000 7:04 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery; Marchant, Robert
Cc: Sybell, Debra; Wenzel, Bill

Subject: Amendments to Burke sub to SB 190

| have requests for 3 amendments:

Please draft an amendment for Sen. Chvala to the Burke sub to SB 190 (requested by Deb Sybell) to delay the effective
date of the bill to July 1, 2001.

Also, draft another amendment to the Burke sub to increase the spending limit to $80,000 for Senate, and the grant to
$45,000; and $40,000 for Assembly, and $22,500 for the grant.

Also, do another simple to the sub that raises the spending limits as shown above, but does not raise the grant levels.

Thanks!



1999 WW |
e 1177/ |

needed
AMENDMENT ST ok
MJ’R)z,S?l/‘,‘ ‘7 St
See form AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.
@A AMENDMENT
— (LRbBa T ),

TO (S)A SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT
TO 1999 /SB SR AB AJR AR |90

@LRBs OY0O /| ),

ERB— 7—)

At the locations indicated, amend the

(fill ONLY if “engrossed ....” or “as shown by ......")

#. Page. |5 line. 9. J’f(,?{”‘e e 70,100 * el fvéif’”k'?’jifj

”ﬂ;go/ooélf .

, i
5,100 " e s hEE

#. Page -'-?,hne ,[ A@({;(

NG L{(;/ DOO”

# Page..z.l'(/,line,.,’,f; é“Q/ﬂle # 7(3 000 M Sués‘)\"if
I %f{) m‘(! ;

" y y
péf‘; OQO /‘ line 25" &(‘(1“3 //BZO 0OJ

" - /s
"B 300 7, /Eu(ﬁ)

M@ F B35 00" o bkl

R AMeIE "f*‘/o 009" o] coéf'h Lk

f:oéS'}”Z”t

[rev: 6/2/88 1989DFO4(fm)]

L

.S
<>Q(D M 4/ as follows:



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBal777/1d
FROM THE JTK.........
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Doug Burnett:

This amendment does not change the grant qualification amounts under proposed
s. 11.50 (2) (b) 5. e. and f. Please let me know if this is not in accord with your intent.

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266—6778
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FROM THE JTK:cmh;jf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

March 14, 2000

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



